



**Library Council and Communication Coordinators Meeting**  
**Agenda**  
**5/19/2017**

**Council Meeting**

- 1.) Updates
  - a. Staff Changes/Additions
  - b. Concerns
- 2.) Biography in Context 1 - Year Purchase
  - a. Usage
  - b. Suggestions for other purchases
    - i. Smithsonian
    - ii. Lincoln Library Primary Biographies
- 3.) Workshops Next Year:
  - a. Maker Space
  - b. ESL?
  - c. Project look sharp
  - d. Katheleen Odean
  - e. Adam Lehrhaupt
  - f. December – Full SLS meeting
    - i. Dan Wodarczak
    - ii. Britannica
    - iii. Gale
    - iv. Other
- 4.) Orders
  - a. Additions
  - b. Vendors
  - c. Issues

**Communication Coordinators Meeting**

1. Staffing Issues
  - a. Uncertified
  - b. Concerns



2. Book Titles
  - a. Suggestions
3. Media Center
  - a. CCC media Demo
4. Gale /Novel/ Britannica Webinar Archive
5. Articles
6. Round table